



**AGENDA PAPERS FOR
PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING**

Date: Thursday, 23 August 2018

Time: 6.30 pm

**Place: Committee Rooms 2 & 3 Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,
Manchester, M32 0TH**

A G E N D A	P A R T I	Pages
1. ATTENDANCES		
To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.		
2. MINUTES		
To receive and if so determined, to approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 th July 2018.		
		1 - 2
3. URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)		
Any other item or items (not likely to disclose “exempt information”) which, by reason of special circumstances (to be specified), the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered at this meeting as a matter of urgency.		
4. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)		
Motion (Which may be amended as Members think fit):		
That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of “exempt information” which falls within one or more descriptive category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively.		
5. DRIVER CONDUCT ON 29TH JANUARY 2018		

- | | | | |
|----|--|----------------|---------|
| | To consider a report. | Para. 1 | 3 - 14 |
| 6. | INAPPROPRIATE CONDUCT BY PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER | | |
| | To consider a report of the Corporate Director, Place. | Para. 1 | 15 - 50 |
| 7. | URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY) | PART II | |

JIM TAYLOR

Interim Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

Councillors A. Duffield (Chairman), D. Jarman (Vice-Chairman), B. Brotherton, D. Bunting, Mrs. D.L. Haddad, J. Holden, D. Jerrome, S. Thomas and M. Whetton

Further Information

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Natalie Owen, Democratic & Scrutiny Officer

Tel: 0161 912 4221

Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on **Tuesday, 14 August 2018** by the Legal and Democratic Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, M32 0TH.

Any person wishing to photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to inform Democratic Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the meeting.

Please contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if you intend to do this or have any queries.

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

19 JULY 2018

PRESENT

Councillor A. Duffield (in the Chair).

Councillors D. Jarman (Vice-Chairman), B. Brotherton, D. Bunting, J. Holden, D. Jerrome and M. Whetton

In attendance

J. Boyle	Licensing Team Leader
G. Levy	Regulatory Services Mgr (Trading Standards & Licensing)
K. Hinchliffe	Senior Licensing Officer
D. Grey	Enforcement Support Officer
D. Sykes	Principal Solicitor (Corporate and Commercial)
N. Owen	Democratic and Scrutiny Officer

Also in attendance to observe only

C. Myers	Legal Executive
M. Hartley	Democratic Services Apprentice

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs. D.L. Haddad and S. Thomas

7. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Public Protection Sub-Committee meeting held on 7th June 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

8. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)

RESOLVED: That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the following items on the agenda because of the likelihood of disclosure of "exempt information" which falls within one or more descriptive category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as specified.

9. DRIVER CONDUCT ON 29TH JANUARY 2018

The Head of Regulatory Services submitted a report requesting members to consider a complaint from Greater Manchester Police regarding the conduct of a Trafford Licensed Private Hire Driver.

The driver gave his version of the incident and also answered questions from the Sub-Committee.

Public Protection Sub-Committee
19 July 2018

RESOLVED -

1. That Mr. A. A. M's Private Hire driver's licence be suspended as an interim measure pending further information from Greater Manchester Police.
2. That this matter be brought back to the August meeting of Public Protection Sub-Committee for further consideration.

10. INAPPROPRIATE CONDUCT BY PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER

Driver – Mr. S. M

RESOLVED: That this item be deferred to the August meeting of the Public Protection Sub-Committee to enable the driver to attend.

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and finished at 8.30 pm

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank